Subject: [DIDP] DIDP Request

Date: Monday, April 11, 2011 4:22 PM

From: Diane Duke <diane@freespeechcoalition.com>
To: "didp@icann.org" <didp@icann.org>

To Whom it May Concern,
According to ICM’s final contract Appendix S Part 4.1, the date the contract was signed ICM

was to announce IFFOR’s CEO and Board, IFFOR Policy Council members and the Ombudsman.
Moreover, ICM was to contract with third parties for labeling and monitoring.
The Free Speech Coalition (FSC) would like to formally request the following information, the

name(s) of:
IFFOR’s CEO

IFFOR Board Members
IFFOR Policy Council members
IFFOR’s Ombudsman

The companies ICM has contracted with for labeling and monitoring

Thank you for your assistance in this matter,
Diane

Diane Duke

Executive Director
Free Speech Coalition
818-348-9373
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